
From: "Dudas, Laura" <Laura.Dudas@ottawa.ca>
Subject: RE: Percifor pathway to Brian Coburn
Date: May 27, 2019 at 12:01:15 PM EDT
To: Yasmine F 

Good morning Yasmine,

Thank you for your email. We are working closely with city staff to identify any 
opportunities to connect residents to the park and ride once it’s open. We’ll 
provide an update when we have one.

Please feel free to reach out again should there be anything else.

Best,

Rebecca Kwan
Special Assistant | Adjointe spéciale

Office of Councillor | Bureau du la conseillère
Deputy Mayor | Mairesse suppléante
Laura Dudas
Quartier Innes Ward
110 Laurier Ave. West
613-830-2472
Rebecca.Kwan@Ottawa.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: Yasmine F 
Sent: May 24, 2019 7:20 PM
To: Dudas, Laura <Laura.Dudas@ottawa.ca>
Cc: Angela C; Resident
Subject: Re: Percifor pathway to Brian Coburn

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click 
links or open attachments unless you recognize the source.

ATTENTION : Ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun 
lien et n’ouvrez pas de pièce jointe, excepté si vous connaissez l’expéditeur.

+resident

Hi Laura,

Just wanted to follow up on this email from last week. Can you confirm which 
party you’ve spoken to and what progress has been made?



Thanks and have a nice weekend,
Yasmine

Sent from my iPhone

On May 16, 2019, at 9:06 PM, Yasmine F  wrote:

Hello Laura,

Excuse this not-so-technical map... For Angela's sake, who is copied, the green 
line is on NCC property and the orange line is the private landowner property.

At the AGM Tuesday night, you mentioned that you were working with the 
landowner to gain temporary access for a pathway. Were you referring to the 
NCC or the private owner?

And in either case, what progress has been made?

<Screen Shot 2019-05-16 at 8.42.23 PM.png> Thank you, Yasmine

'

This e-mail originates from the City of Ottawa e-mail system. Any distribution, 
use or copying of this e-mail or the information it contains by other than the 
intended recipient(s) is unauthorized. Thank you.

Le présent courriel a été expédié par le système de courriels de la Ville d'Ottawa. 
Toute distribution, utilisation ou reproduction du courriel ou des renseignements 
qui s'y trouvent par une personne autre que son destinataire prévu est interdite. 
Je vous remercie de votre collaboration.

'


